BELLEVUE

Board of Trustees
Community College District Vili

REGULAR MEETING
September 16, 2020



P)BELLEVUE
' ®)C OLLEGE

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT VIII
BELLEVUE, WASHINGTON

A regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of Community College District VIII, 3000 Landerholm Circle
SE, state of Washington, will be held on Wednesday, September 16, 2020. The business session will
begin at 2:00 PM. In accordance with Governor Inslee's Proclamation 20-28.5, which continues the
prohibition on in-person meetings, this meeting will be conducted virtually. The meeting will be
accessible to the public via Zoom. A telephone line will also be available. Greg Dietzel, Chair, will
preside.

Meeting Call-In Details:

Please click the link below to join:
https://bellevuecollege.zoom.us/j/92584779612

Or iPhone one-tap: +12532158782, 92584779612#
Or dial in by telephone: +1 253 215 8782 Webinar ID: 925 8477 9612

International numbers available: https://bellevuecollege.zoom.us/u/adTWYhFSpR

Providing a Public Comment:

Students, faculty, staff, and community members may provide remarks to the Board during the
“Public Comment” period of the meeting. All public comments are limited to two minutes. It is not the
practice of the Board to respond directly to questions or comments during this portion of the
meeting. You can provide your two-minute comment to the Board by accessing the meeting via the
Zoom link or dialing the phone number listed above. You can indicate you want to provide a public
comment by a “raised hand” within the Zoom meeting. To raise your hand when accessing the
meeting by computer, click “Raise Hand” in your Zoom control bar. To raise your hand when accessing
the meeting by telephone, enter *9. Meeting attendees who indicate they want to provide a public
comment will be unmuted one at a time to provide their comment to the Board.

AGENDA
2:00 PM BUSINESS SESSION

l. Call to Order
Il. Agenda and Minutes


https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fbellevuecollege.zoom.us%2Fj%2F92584779612&data=02%7C01%7Camanda.morris%40bellevuecollege.edu%7Cdd65f45ec9054bce844508d84efa929b%7Cf94c251c1347422eb3ea8ac56befd6cb%7C0%7C0%7C637346185397713446&sdata=lPT6dQa8kt2OgV5vCU98fPpUhn7nxuqfLJ%2BGFS7y8jg%3D&reserved=0
https://bellevuecollege.zoom.us/u/adTWYhFSpR

A. Approval of Agenda for September 16, 2020
B. Approval of Minutes from July 16, 2020; July 17, 2020;
and August 4, 2020

2:10 PM M. Constituent Reports
A. Classified
B. College Assembly
C. Faculty
D. Foundation
E. Student
2:40 PM V. First Read Items
A. Off-Cycle Tenure Candidate Viens
B. Policy 6380, Security Camera Use Curran
C. Policy 6420, Weapons and Fireworks Curran
D. Policy 5100, Software Licensing Compliance Harrison
3:00 PM V. Quarterly Report
A. Enrollment Jones
3:30 PM VI. President’s Report
3:40 PM VII. Board Report
3:50 PM VIII. Unscheduled Business or Public Comment

4:00 PM EXECUTIVE SESSION
The Board will be meeting in executive session to evaluate the performances of public
employees and discuss matters with legal counsel regarding potential litigation and
collective bargaining.

5:00 PM Adjournment

Please note: Time and order are estimates only and are subject to change.



PD)BELLEVUE
' ®)C OLLEGE

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT VIl
BELLEVUE, WASHINGTON

A special meeting of the Board of Trustees of Community College District VIII, state of Washington, was
held on July 16, 2020. In accordance with Governor Inslee's Proclamation 20-28.5, which continues the
prohibition on in-person meetings, this meeting was conducted virtually. The meeting was accessible to
the public via Zoom. A telephone line was also available. Greg Dietzel, Chair, presided.

MINUTES

The business session was called to order at 2:04 PM.

ROLL CALL

Chair Greg Dietzel, Vice Chair Richard Leigh, Merisa Heu-Weller, Richard Fukutaki, Gary Locke,
and Bruce Marvin were present.

AGENDA

Trustee Heu-Weller made a motion to approve the agenda (July 16, 2020) and meeting minutes
(June 17, 2020). Trustee Fukutaki seconded.

The motion passed unanimously.

ACTION ITEM

Motion 28.20

Trustee Leigh moved that the Board of Trustees of Community College District VIII hereby
amend the first sentence, clause 4 of Article X of the Interim Presidential Contract dated on or
about May 28, 2020 to provide that the Board Officers are authorized to review and pre-
approve any requests by the Interim President to accept outside compensation. The motion was
seconded by Trustee Heu-Weller.

The motion passed unanimously.

UNSCHEDULED BUSINESS/COMMUNITY TESTIMONY

There was no unscheduled business or community testimony.

EXECUTIVE SESSION




VI.

VII.

VIII.

ATTEST:

At 2:11 PM, Chair Dietzel announced there would be an executive session for approximately 20
minutes to discuss matters with legal counsel regarding potential litigation and collective
bargaining. The Board returned to regular session at 2:30 PM.

STUDENT SUCCESS

Kristen Jones, Provost, led a presentation on Student Success, which also included the following
presenters: Rob Viens, Associate Vice President of Academic Affairs; Brenda lvelisse, Associate
Vice President of Student Affairs; Jonathan Molinaro, Director of the Academic Success Center;
Melissa Martinez, Program Specialist in Academic Advising, and Esteban Maldonado, Title IlI
Director. The presentation focused on the College’s efforts to maintain student success while
managing a pandemic.

FINANCIAL STABILITY

Jim Craswell, Interim Executive Director of Finance and Auxiliary Services, led a presentation on
Financial Stability, which also included the following presenters: Dennis Curran, Vice President of
Administrative Services and Sharon Kussy, Budget Director. The presentation provided updates on
the end of the year budget, COVID budget reduction, and the fund balance.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, Chair Dietzel adjourned the Board of Trustees meeting at 5:30
PM.

Greg Dietzel, Chair
Board of Trustees

Alicia Keating Polson
Secretary, Board of Trustees

Commu

nity College District VIII



PD)BELLEVUE
' ®)C OLLEGE

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT VIl
BELLEVUE, WASHINGTON

A special meeting of the Board of Trustees of Community College District VIII, state of Washington, was
held on July 17, 2020. In accordance with Governor Inslee's Proclamation 20-28.5, which continues the
prohibition on in-person meetings, this meeting was conducted virtually. The meeting was accessible to
the public via Zoom. A telephone line was also available. Greg Dietzel, Chair, presided.

MINUTES

The business session was called to order at 9:02 AM.

VI.

ROLL CALL

Chair Greg Dietzel, Vice Chair Richard Leigh, Lisa Chin, Merisa Heu-Weller, Richard Fukutaki,
Gary Locke, and Bruce Marvin were present.

AGENDA

Trustee Leigh made a motion to approve the agenda (July 17, 2020). Trustee Heu-
Weller seconded.

The motion passed unanimously.

UNSCHEDULED BUSINESS/COMMUNITY TESTIMONY

There was no unscheduled business or no community testimony.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

At 2:10 PM, Chair Dietzel announced there would be an executive session for approximately 20
minutes to discuss goals for evaluation of the President and discuss matters with legal counsel
regarding potential litigation and collective bargaining. The Board returned to regular session at
9:31 AM.

DIVERSITY, EQUITY, AND INCLUSION

Gilbert Villalpando, Interim Vice President of Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion, presented the Equity
and Social Justice Plan to the Board.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

At 11:05 AM, Chair Dietzel announced there would be an executive session for approximately 3
hours to evaluate the performances of public employees, discuss goals for evaluation of the



President, review the Board self-evaluation, and discuss matters with legal counsel regarding
potential litigation and collective bargaining. The Board returned to regular session at 2:00 PM.

VIL. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, Chair Fukutaki adjourned the Board of Trustees meeting at 2:01
PM.

Greg Dietzel, Chair
Board of Trustees

ATTEST:

Alicia Keating Polson
Secretary, Board of Trustees
Community College District VIII



PD)BELLEVUE
' ®)C OLLEGE

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT VIl
BELLEVUE, WASHINGTON

A special meeting of the Board of Trustees of Community College District VIII, 3000 Landerholm Circle
SE, state of Washington, was held on Tuesday, August 4, 2020. In accordance with Governor Inslee's
Proclamation 20-28.5, which continues the prohibition on in-person meetings, this meeting was
conducted virtually. The meeting was accessible to the public via Zoom. A telephone line was also
available. Greg Dietzel, Chair, presided.

MINUTES

EXECUTIVE SESSION

At 4:00 PM, Chair Dietzel announced there would be an executive session for approximately 20
minutes to discuss matters with legal counsel regarding potential litigation and collective
bargaining. The Board returned to regular session at 4:21 PM.

The business session was called to order at 4:22 PM.

ROLL CALL

Chair Greg Dietzel, Vice Chair Richard Leigh, Lisa Chin, Richard Fukutaki, and Gary Locke were
present.

AGENDA

Trustee Leigh made a motion to approve the agenda (August 4, 2020). Trustee Fukutaki
seconded.

The motion passed unanimously.

ACTION ITEM

Motion 29.20

Trustee Leigh moved that the Board of Trustees of Community College District VIl approve the
revisions to WAC 132H-126 (BC Policy 2050 Student Conduct Code) for emergency submission to

the WA State Office of the Code Revisor. The motion was seconded by Trustee Fukutaki.

The motion passed unanimously.

Motion 30.20



Trustee Fukutaki moved that the Board of Trustees of Community College District VIIlI approve
the Letter of Agreement to extend the 2017-2020 Collective Bargaining Agreement between
Bellevue College and the Bellevue College Association of Higher Education. The motion was
seconded by Trustee Leigh.

The motion passed unanimously.

V. UNSCHEDULED BUSINESS/COMMUNITY TESTIMONY

There was no unscheduled business or public comment.

VI. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, Chair Dietzel adjourned the Board of Trustees meeting at 4:39
PM.

Greg Dietzel, Chair
Board of Trustees
ATTEST:

Alicia Keating Polson
Secretary, Board of Trustees
Community College District VIII



PDYBELLEVUE
' ®)coLLEGE

OFF-CYCLE TENURE CANDIDATE REVIEW
[ ] INFORMATION X] FirsT READ [ ] Action

Description

A recommendation from the Tenure Review Committee regarding tenure appointment for the full-time
faculty member listed below has been submitted to the College President, in accordance with the
“Agreement Between the Board of Trustees of Community College District VIII and the Bellevue College
Association of Higher Education.”

Third-Year Candidate Recommended for Tenure

Sharon Walia Marketing Management

Key Questions
* What is the reason for granting tenure to faculty?
* Has a process for granting tenure been followed for each candidate under consideration, and
what elements are included in the process?

Analysis

According to the Tenure Guidelines, the reason for tenure, as stated in the Revised Code of Washington,
is to protect faculty employment rights. Further, tenure protects academic freedom and promotes
collegiality and professionalism among faculty.

The candidate will be presented for Board action at the October 7, 2020 meeting. The candidate has
participated in a rigorous tenure process as outlined in the college’s tenure guidelines. A
recommendation has been forwarded to the Board of Trustees and the President by the Tenure Review
Committee (TRC) to grant tenure to the candidate listed above.

As outlined in the Tenure Guidelines, the tenure process at Bellevue College normally consists of a
three-year probationary period for each candidate, and includes three levels of review.

1) ATenure Evaluation Subcommittee (TES), composed of members elected within the candidate’s
division and chosen by the candidate and approved by the Tenure Review Committee (TRC), is
formed for each candidate. This group gathers information and data in support of the



candidate’s tenure, and provides mentoring and assists the candidate throughout the three-year
process.

2) The Tenure Review Committee, including six members elected by the faculty, reviews the
documentation prepared by the TES to ensure that college and program standards and
expectations are met across the many disciplines. The TRC provides an objective look at each
document to make sure that the case supporting the recommendations of the TES is sound, and
provides a recommendation each year to the President.

3) During the first two years of a candidate’s employment, the President uses the recommendation
of the TRC to decide whether or not to continue the probationary period. In the third year, the
President considers the recommendation of the TRC in formulating her/his recommendation to
the Board of Trustees to grant tenure or to extend the probationary period.

Finally, the Board of Trustees, giving serious consideration to the recommendation of the President and
the TRC, decides to grant or not grant tenure.

Background/Supplemental Information
An electronic notebook in .pdf format has been assembled for the tenure candidate, and all pertinent
documents will be included for review by members of the Board of Trustees.

Recommendation/Outcomes
This item will be presented for board action at the October 7, 2020 meeting.

Prepared by:  Dr. Kristen Jones, Provost
kristen.jones@bellevuecollege.edu



mailto:kristen.jones@bellevuecollege.edu

P,BELLEVUE
' coOLLEGE

~—

PoLicy 6380, SECURITY CAMERA USE, REVISION

[ ] INFORMATION X] FirsT READ [ ] Action

Description

Policy 6380, Security Camera Use, has been revised in anticipation of additional camera installations on
campus. The revised policy clarifies the purpose of cameras and the commitment of the college to
individual privacy. The policy was also shortened, with specifics about the decision-making process to
install cameras, identify locations, and ensure privacy moved to associated procedures (6380P Security
Camera Use [Procedures]), which were approved on August 4, 2020.

Key Questions
*  How does this policy ensure that campus security cameras respect individual privacy?
*  Why was this policy revised now?

Analysis

This policy was revised in order to move the specifics of installing and managing cameras to associated
procedures. These procedures updated the information to reflect current practices and clarify to the
college community how decisions are made regarding security cameras. These decisions include
placement, access, storage and retention, and privacy concerns.

Background/Supplemental Information

Washington State Government General Records Retention Schedule
Revised Code of Washington 42.56.420 Security

Revised Code of Washington 42.56.050 Invasion of privacy, when

Recommendation/Outcomes
That the Board of Trustees of Community College District VIII approves the revision of Policy 6380
Security Camera Use.

Prepared by:  Dennis Curran, Vice President, Administrative Services
Dennis.curran@bellevuecollege.edu



https://www.bellevuecollege.edu/policies/id-6380p/
https://www.bellevuecollege.edu/policies/id-6380p/
https://www.sos.wa.gov/archives/recordsmanagement/state-agencies-records-retention-schedules.aspx
https://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=42.56.420
https://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=42.56.050
mailto:Dennis.curran@bellevuecollege.edu

6380 SECURITY CAMERA USE

Original Date: 5/10/2005 %  Last Revision Effective: 10/15/2015
Policy Contact: Vice President, Administrative Services

POLICY

Bellevue College uses closed-circuit video camera systems (security cameras) to increase campus safety and
security. They are intended to deter crime, assist in the investigation of crimes and recovery of property, and
enforce college policy.

The college protects individual privacy rights by following state and federal laws for the installation of security
cameras and the handling, viewing, retention, dissemination, and destruction of recordings. BC security
cameras are not actively monitored. Authorized and unauthorized uses of BC security cameras are described
in this policy’s associated procedures.

RELEVANT LAWS AND OTHER RESOURCES
BC Policy #6380P Security Camera Use (Procedures)

REVISION HISTORY
Original 5/10/2005
Revisions 5/21/2009; 10/15/2015
APPROVED BY
Board of Trustees


https://www.bellevuecollege.edu/policies/id-6380p/
https://www.bellevuecollege.edu/policies/id-6380p/

6380 SECURITY CAMERA USE

Original Date: 5/10/2005 %  Last Revision Effective: 10/15/2015
Policy Contact: Vice President, Administrative Services

POLICY
Bellevue College uses closed-circuit video camera systems (security cameras) to increase campus safety and

security. They are intended to deter crime, assist in the investigation of crimes and recovery of property, and
enforce college policy.

The college protects individual privacy rights by following state and federal laws for the installation of security
cameras and the handling, viewing, retention, dissemination, and destruction of recordings. BC security
cameras are not actively monitored. Authorized and unauthorized uses of BC security cameras are described
in this policy’s associated procedures.




RELEVANT LAWS AND OTHER RESOURCES
BC Policy #6380P Security Camera Use (Procedures)

REVISION HISTORY
Original 5/10/2005
Revisions 5/21/2009; 10/15/2015
APPROVED BY
President's-CabinretBoard of Trustees



https://www.bellevuecollege.edu/policies/id-6380p/
https://www.bellevuecollege.edu/policies/id-6380p/

P,BELLEVUE
' coOLLEGE

~—

PoLicy 6420, WEAPONS AND FIREWORKS, REVISION

[ ] INFORMATION DX] FirsT READ [ ] Acrion

Description

Policy 6420, Weapons and Fireworks, has been updated to bring it into compliance with other BC
policies as well as city and state law. Exceptions to the prohibition on objects that could be construed as
weapons have been clarified.

Key Questions
*  Why is this policy being updated now?
*  What are the exceptions to this policy?

Analysis

This policy has been revised to reflect the BC Student Conduct Code, changes to the Revised Code of
Washington regarding concealed weapons permits, and City of Bellevue ordinances prohibiting the
discharge of fireworks within the city limits.

Exceptions have been clarified, including exemptions for knives used for cooking and for religious
ceremonial daggers.

Background/Supplemental Information
NA

Recommendation/Outcomes
That the Board of Trustees of Community College District VIII approves the revision of Policy 6420
Weapons and Fireworks.

Prepared by:  Dennis Curran, Vice President, Administrative Services
Dennis.curran@belleveucollege.edu



mailto:Dennis.curran@belleveucollege.edu

6420 WEAPONS AND FIREWORKS

Original Date: 7/7/1970 %  Last Revision Effective: 10/15/2015
Policy Contact: Vice President, Administrative Services

POLICY

Weapons
This policy sets forth restrictions on the ability to carry firearms or weapons, concealed or otherwise, on all
college property.

Possessing, holding, wearing, transporting, storing, or exhibiting any firearm, dagger, sword, knife or other
cutting or stabbing instrument, club, explosive device, or any other weapon apparently capable of producing
bodily harm is prohibited on the college campuses, subject to the following exceptions:

Commissioned law enforcement personnel or legally authorized military personnel are not subject to
these restrictions while in performance of their duties;

Bank-related security personnel required by their office to carry such weapons or devices;

Licensed and bonded third-party security personnel hired for hosted events, subject to approval by
the director of public safety;

An individual with a valid concealed weapons permit may store a pistol in their vehicle parted on
college property in accordance with RCW 9.41.050, provided the vehicle is locked and the weapon is
concealed from view;

The president or their designee may grant permission to bring a weapon on campus upon a
determination that the weapon is reasonable related to a legitimate pedagogical purpose. Such
permission shall be in writing and shall be subject to such terms or conditions incorporated in the
written permission.

Possession of a knife or ceremonial dagger for religious purposes is not prohibited. Maximum length
of the knife or ceremonial dagger should not exceed seven (7) inches in length.

Possession and/or use of disabling chemical sprays for purposes of self-defense is no prohibited.
Possession of knives for cooking or cutting instruments used for the purposes of work on campus is
not prohibited.

Fireworks
The possession, distribution, or discharge of fireworks is prohibited on Bellevue College property. The City of
Bellevue prohibits the discharge of fireworks by ordinance within city limits.

RELEVANT LAWS AND OTHER RESOURCES
City of Bellevue — Fire Code: 23.11.5608.2 Fireworks Discharge Prohibited.
Revised Code of Washington 9.41.010 Terms Defined
Revised Code of Washington 9.41.050 Carrying Firearms

REVISION HISTORY

Original 7/7/1990
Revisions 5/10/2005; 5/21/2009; 9/7/2011; 10/15/2015

APPROVED BY

Board of Trustees


https://bellevue.municipal.codes/BCC/23.11.5608.2
https://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=9.41.010
https://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=9.41.050

6420 WEAPONS AND FIREWORKS

Original Date: 7/7/1970 %  Last Revision Effective: 10/15/2015
Policy Contact: Vice President, Administrative Services

POLICY

Weapons
This policy sets forth restrictions on the ability to carry firearms or weapons, concealed or otherwise, on all
college property.

Possessing, holding, wearing, transporting, storing, or exhibiting any firearm, dagger, sword, knife or other
cutting or stabbing instrument, club, explosive device, or any other weapon apparently capable of producing
bodily harm is prohibited on the college campuses, subject to the following exceptions:

e Commissioned law enforcement personnel or legally authorized military personnel are not subject to
these restrictions while in performance of their duties;

e Bank-related security personnel required by their office to carry such weapons or devices;

e Licensed and bonded third-party security personnel hired for hosted events, subject to approval by
the director of public safety;

e An individual with a valid concealed weapons permit may store a pistol in their vehicle parted on
college property in accordance with RCW 9.41.050, provided the vehicle is locked and the weapon is
concealed from view;

e The president or their designee may grant permission to bring a weapon on campus upon a
determination that the weapon is reasonable related to a legitimate pedagogical purpose. Such
permission shall be in writing and shall be subject to such terms or conditions incorporated in the
written permission.

e Possession of a knife or ceremonial dagger for religious purposes is not prohibited. Maximum length
of the knife or ceremonial dagger should not exceed seven (7) inches in length.

e Possession and/or use of disabling chemical sprays for purposes of self-defense is no prohibited.

e Possession of knives for cooking or cutting instruments used for the purposes of work on campus is

not prohibited.

Fireworks
The possession, distribution, or discharge of fireworks is prohibited on Bellevue College property. The City of
Bellevue prohibits the discharge of fireworks by ordinance within city limits.

RELEVANT LAWS AND OTHER RESOURCES
City of Bellevue — Fire Code: 23.11.5608.2 Fireworks Discharge Prohibited.

Revised Code of Washington 9.41.010 Terms Defined
Revised Code of Washington 9.41.050 Carrying Firearms

REVISION HISTORY
Original 7/7/1990
Revisions 5/10/2005; 5/21/2009; 9/7/2011; 10/15/2015
APPROVED BY
Board of Trustees
Rt :


https://bellevue.municipal.codes/BCC/23.11.5608.2
https://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=9.41.010
https://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=9.41.050

P)BELLEVUE
®)coLLEGE

5100, SOFTWARE LICENSING COMPLIANCE, REVISION

[ ] INFORMATION X] FirsT READ [ ] Action

Description

BC Information Technology Services (ITS) is currently reviewing all policies and procedures with the goal
of removing repetition and outdated material. ITS is also identifying information that is more
appropriate for internal ITS use and moving that information out of the policies and procedures. This will
allow for more timely updates given the rapidly changing nature of technology.

Key Questions
*  Where is the information that was removed from this policy?
*  With what laws and policies is BC required to comply regarding software licensing?

Analysis

Extraneous material has been removed from 5100, Software Licensing Compliance, to bring it into
alignment with BC policy style. Relevant material has been moved to internal ITS documentation. Policy
5100’s associated procedures (5100P) have already been deleted by President’s Cabinet, with current
information moved to a more appropriate location.

The revised policy 5100 establishes the laws and regulations that guide the college’s software licensing
practices. It clarifies software ownership and prohibitions related to software use.

Background/Supplemental Information
e OCIO policy #141.10 — Securing Information Technology Assets Standards
e Title 17, United States Code (Copyright Act)
e Policy #3600 — Copyright and the Right of Fair Use
e Policy #4400 — Acceptable Use of State Resources

Recommendation/Outcomes
That the Board of Trustees of Community College District VIIl approves the revision of Policy 5100,
Software Licensing Compliance.

Prepared by:  Rodger Harrison, Vice President, Information Technology Services
Rodger.harrison@bellevuecollege.edu



https://ocio.wa.gov/policies/141-securing-information-technology-assets/14110-securing-information-technology-assets
http://www.copyright.gov/title17
http://www.bellevuecollege.edu/policies/id-3600/
http://www.bellevuecollege.edu/policies/id-4400/
mailto:Rodger.harrison@bellevuecollege.edu

5100 SOFTWARE LICENSING COMPLIANCE

Original Date: 6/10/2003 % Last Revision Effective: 04/28/2015
Policy Contact: Vice President, Information Technology Services

POLICY

Bellevue College expects all users of college technology to comply with applicable federal, state, and local
laws governing copyrighted material, including computer software applications. The college complies
with OCIO security policies; Title 17 U.S.C. (the Copyright Act); and all related laws, amendments and
policies as they apply to software licensing and copyright.

Scope

This policy applies to all employees, students and non-employees who are authorized to use college
technology assets. This includes the use of any computing systems and networks belonging to the
college, to the state of Washington, and to any other systems entrusted to the institution by other
organizations.

The use of college information technology assets, including software, is strictly for the purpose of
facilitating the exchange of information and furtherance of the educational, research, public service and
administrative missions of the college.

This policy is not intended to limit academic freedom in any way, nor is it the intent of this policy to
impinge on individual intellectual property rights or the rights of authorized software users. This policy
and its procedures provide an appropriate framework for the proper exercise of those freedoms and
supplements college policy #3600 — Copyright and the Right of Fair Use.

Software Ownership

Bellevue College is the sole licensee of all software purchased using state funds or grants where the
college is the fiscal agent. The purchasing authority for technology, including software, has been
delegated to the vice president of administrative services or their designee, who is authorized to
negotiate and sign software licensing agreements on behalf of the college.

Prohibitions

Software may not be copied, reproduced or transmitted through or onto Bellevue College information
technology assets unless allowed by this policy. Installations of software for which legitimate verification
of ownership or license cannot be documented, software that is unlawfully obtained or is not permitted
by the software license is strictly prohibited.

DEFINITIONS

All definitions pertaining to this policy, and to all information security policies, procedures and standards,
are centralized in the ITS - Information Security Definitions document.

RELEVANT LAWS AND OTHER RESOURCES

e OCIO policy #141.10 — Securing Information Technology Assets Standards
e Title 17, United States Code (Copyright Act)

e Policy #3600 — Copyright and the Right of Fair Use

e Policy #4400 — Acceptable Use of State Resources



https://ocio.wa.gov/policy/securing-information-technology-assets-standards
http://www.copyright.gov/title17
http://www.bellevuecollege.edu/policies/id-3600/
https://ocio.wa.gov/policies/141-securing-information-technology-assets/14110-securing-information-technology-assets
http://www.copyright.gov/title17
http://www.bellevuecollege.edu/policies/id-3600/
http://www.bellevuecollege.edu/policies/id-4400/

REVISION HISTORY

Original 6/10/2003
Revision 11/24/2008; 5/21/2009; 07/28/2012; 9/11/2012; 4/28/2015

APPROVED BY

Board of Trustees



5100 SOFTWARE LICENSING COMPLIANCE

Original Date: 6/10/2003 *—3%— Last Revision Effective: 04/28/2015
Policy Contact: Vice President, Information Technology Services

Rolicy
POLICY

Bellevue College re

Hepeﬁy—whateveefe%m—ﬁ—takee—Be%vue—eeHege—and—expects all s%uden{s—faeu#y—and—sta#

membersusers of collegeampus technology to comply with applicable federal, state, and local laws
governlng copyrlghted matenal%&p&wensweﬁh&%%&@e%ge—%d—ﬂ—ﬁ&mdmdtal—m

WWlth OCIO security DOIICIes Title 17 U.S.C. (the Copvnqht Act); and all related laws, amendments and
policies as they apply to software licensing and copyright.

Scope

This policy appliesane-fts-subordinateprecedures-apptyapplies to all-Betevue-Cettege employees, students
and%er non- employees who may—beare authonzed to use BeHevueGeHege—eempu&ng—sys%ems—and

addmaﬁ—ﬁ—apphes—tecolleqe technoloqv assets. Th|s mcIudes the use of any computlng systems and

networks belonging to the college, to the state of Washington, and to Believue-Coliege—anea-any thatare
other systems entrusted to the institution by other organizations.

The use of college information technology assets, including software, is strictly for the purpose of

facilitating the exchange of information and furtherance of the educational, research, public service and
administrative missions of the college.

This policy is not intended to limit academic freedom in any way, nor is it the intent of this policy to
impinge on individual intellectual property rights or the rights of authorized software users. This policy



https://ocio.wa.gov/policy/securing-information-technology-assets-standards
http://www.copyright.gov/title17

and its procedures provide an appropriate framework for the proper exercise of those freedoms and
supplements college policy #3600 — Copyright and the Right of Fair Use.

Software Ownership

Bellevue College is the sole licensee of all software purchased using state funds or grants where the
college is the fiscal agent. -The purchasing authority for technoloqgy, including software, has been
delegated to the v¥ice- pPresident of aAdministrative sServices or their designee, who is authorized to
negotiate and sign software licensing agreements on behalf of the college.

Prohibitions

Software may not be copied, reproduced or transmitted through or onto Bellevue College information
technology assets unless allowed by this policy-anrdferits-asseciatedprocedures. -Installations of
software for which legitimate verification of ownership or license cannot be documented, software that is
unlawfully obtaineds or is not permitted by the software license is strictly prohibited.

DEFINITIONS

All definitions pertaining to



http://www.bellevuecollege.edu/policies/id-3600/







RELEVANT LAWS AND OTHER RESOURCES

e OCIO policy #141.10 — Securing Information Technology Assets Standards
e Title 17, United States Code (Copyright Act)

e Policy #3600 — Copyright and the Right of Fair Use

e Policy #4400 — Acceptable Use of State Resources

REVISION HISTORY

Original 6/10/2003
Revision 11/24/2008; 5/21/2009; 07/28/2012; 9/11/2012"; 4/28/2015:0>0-20%%

Appreved-By
ENDORSEDBY

College-Assembly{(pending)
. , bi : fing:
APPROVED BY

Board of Trustees



https://ocio.wa.gov/policies/141-securing-information-technology-assets/14110-securing-information-technology-assets
http://www.copyright.gov/title17
http://www.bellevuecollege.edu/policies/id-3600/
http://www.bellevuecollege.edu/policies/id-4400/

P,BELLEVUE
®)c oOLLEGE

ENROLLMENT REPORT

X] INFORMATION [ ] FIRsT READ [ ] Acrion

Description

This is a report on current enrollment trends affected Bellevue College. The report will look particularly
at Running Start, International, Bachelor of Applied Science (BAS), and State Support enroliments. It will
also evaluate state support enrollments relative to state allocations.

Key Questions
* How is Bellevue College’s enrollment changing?
*  How does Bellevue College stand with regard to enrollment at other Washington community
and technical colleges?

Analysis

Overall, enrollments dropped by about 5% from around 12,000 FTE in 2018-19, to 11,500 FTE in 2019-
20. State supported enroliment dropped a bit more, by 7%, while Running Start enrollment increased by
an additional 5%, and BAS enrollment increased by 10%. International enrollment has been decreasing
over the last three years, and continued that pattern, decreasing by 8% versus the prior year.

Background/Supplemental Information
College enrollment data can be found here.

Prepared by:  Dr. Kristen Jones, Provost
kristen.jones@bellevuecollege.edu



https://tableau.sbctc.edu/t/BC/views/ViabilityReport/CollegeFTE?%3AisGuestRedirectFromVizportal=y&%3Aembed=y
mailto:kristen.jones@bellevuecollege.edu

	1. Packet Cover
	2. Meeting Agenda
	2a. Meeting Minutes, July 16, 2020
	BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT VIII
	BELLEVUE, WASHINGTON

	2b. Meeting Minutes, July 17, 2020
	BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT VIII
	BELLEVUE, WASHINGTON

	2c. Meeting Minutes, August 4, 2020
	BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT VIII
	BELLEVUE, WASHINGTON

	3. Off-Cycle Tenure Candidate Agenda Item
	4. 6380 Agenda Item
	4a. 6380 Security Camera Use CLEAN
	6380 SECURITY CAMERA USE

	4b. 6380 Security Camera Use REDLINE
	6380 SECURITY CAMERA USE

	5. 6420 Agenda Item
	5a. 6420 Weapons and Fireworks CLEAN
	6420 WEAPONS AND FIREWORKS
	POLICY
	RELEVANT LAWS AND OTHER RESOURCES
	REVISION HISTORY
	APPROVED BY


	5b. 6420 Weapons and Fireworks REDLINE
	6420 WEAPONS AND FIREWORKS
	POLICY
	RELEVANT LAWS AND OTHER RESOURCES
	REVISION HISTORY
	APPROVED BY


	6. 5100 Agenda Item
	6a. 5100 Software Licensing Compliance CLEAN
	5100 SOFTWARE LICENSING COMPLIANCE
	POLICY
	Scope
	The use of college information technology assets, including software, is strictly for the purpose of facilitating the exchange of information and furtherance of the educational, research, public service and administrative missions of the college.
	Software Ownership
	Prohibitions

	DEFINITIONS
	RELEVANT LAWS AND OTHER RESOURCES
	REVISION HISTORY


	6b. 5100 Software Licensing Compliance REDLINE
	5100 SOFTWARE LICENSING COMPLIANCE
	Policy
	POLICY
	Scope
	The use of Bellevue College computing and networking resourcesPermitted Use
	The use of college information technology assets, including software, is strictly for the purpose of facilitating the exchange of information and furtherance of the educational, research, public service and administrative missions of the college.
	Software Ownership
	Prohibitions
	Academic Freedom

	Bellevue College must generally obtain written permission from the copyright owner or licensor before allowing the use or copying of software. This is usually in the form of a licensing agreement, but may take the form of licensing information dissemi...
	DEFINITIONS
	Prohibitions

	Responsibilities
	Relevant Laws and Other Resources
	Revision History
	RELEVANT LAWS AND OTHER RESOURCES
	REVISION HISTORY
	Approved By
	ENDORSED BY
	College Assembly (pending)


	7. Enrollment Report Agenda Item



